Box 1545
Hobbs, llew Mexico
Cetober 23, 1547

. & ¥ Production Company

fox G2

ild Leow ’ Texas

Attention: or. G. M. dcGarr

Dear ¥r, McGarr:

I @am returning Form C-110 on your Weir Lease Well #1
for desirnation of Unit. The Unit should be "Unit L7,

Also, we do not have a record of Aithorization to change
the ownership from G. }. McGarr to Oro Peso Cil Company. ill you
nlsase give us information regarding this change-~the date of the
chang= and who signed this authorization.

Thank you for :siving this your immediate azttention,

7

Very truly yours,

011 % Gas Inspecter

cg



